 Built in 1956, Station 1 serves Albuquerque’s Downtown and has a response area of 3.4 square miles. This area includes the historic Barelas and Country Club neighborhoods, Downtown high rises, the Albuquerque Bio-Park, and the Rio Grande bosque. The Fire Marshal’s Office is located on the second floor of this firehouse and the AFR Pharmacy is on the north east corner of the first floor. Fire Station 1 is one of the largest stations in the city, houses nine firefighters per shift, staffing Engine 1, Ladder 1, Rescue 1, and Brush 1. The crews have specialized training which qualifies them for the Department’s Wildland Firefighting Task Force.

**STATION CAPTAINS**

- JAVIER
- EDDIE
- CHRIS